Elias Chane

eliasbchane@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

A sophomore at the University of Michigan studying political science, I've worked in campaign politics, lobbied over ten congressional offices, interned for a PAC, proposed policy for a member of Congress, and interned at a politics and government affairs group during summer, 2023. Ask me anything about elections, redistricting, college football, and Formula 1.

EDUCATION

University of Michigan - Ann Arbor Candidate for Bachelor of Arts in Political Science Major GPA: 4.00/4.00; Overall GPA: 4.00/4.00

Emory University

Candidate for Bachelor of Arts in Political Science

Menlo-Atherton High School

General Studies

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Diamond Summer Intern American Israel Public Affairs Committee (AIPAC)

- Planned a strategy for AIPAC's campus division for the 2024 elections
- Lobbied several members of Congress on provisions in the 2024 National Defense Authorization Act and other Israel-related legislation such as the Ship Act

Finance Intern

Lanhee Chen for California Controller (R)

- Organized campaign finance data
- Tasked with outreach to media outlets to advertise candidate events,
- Reached out to California county clerks post-election day to monitor their vote tallying efforts

Intern

Innovators for Democracy PAC

- Assessed potential recipients of PAC funds
- Tasked with tracking and informing leadership on redistricting
- Wrote district analysis reports on proposed/newly enacted congressional maps

COLLEGE CAMPUS INVOLVEMENT

Consultant

Michigan Political Consulting (MPC)

• Conducted donor research as a Consultant for a NY Congressional Campaign (2023)

• Consultant for Government oversight group (2024)

Political Director

Wolverine for Israel (WFI)

• Prepare campaign strategy for 2024 primary/general elections

Political Director

Emory Israel Public Affairs Committee (EIPAC)

- Lobbied Georgia members of Congress on Pro Israel legislation and initiatives
- Phonebanked and organized to support AIPAC-backed candidates during the 2022 midterms elections

August 2023 - Present

Ann Arbor, MI

Atlanta, GA August 2022 - May 2023

Atherton, CA August 2018 - June 2022

Washington, D.C. June 2023 - August 2023

Remote October 2022 - November 2022

> Remote January 2021 - March 2022

Ann Arbor, MI September 2023 - Present

Ann Arbor, MI August 2023 - Present

Atlanta, GA September 2022 - May 2023